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May 8, 2015

lan A. Mondrow
VIA RESS AND COURIER Direct: 416-369-4670

ian.mondrow@gowlings.com

Ms. Kirsten Walli

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD As§istant: Cathy Galler
Direct: 416-369-4570
P.O. Box 2319, 27" Floor cathy.ggﬁ:r@gowlings.com

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2014-0101: Oshawa PUC Networks Inc. (OPUCN) 2015-2019 Rates.

OPUCN Responses to Interrogatories.

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 2 herein, we are pleased to provide OPUCN'’s responses to
interrogatories received. OPUCN appreciates the Board’s adjustment of the schedule for this
filing, and the indulgence of the other parties to OPUCN's earlier request for that adjustment.

As noted in previous recent correspondence, OPUCN has responded to in excess of 1000
questions, submitted in more than 300 generally multi-part. With a smaller staff than the larger
distributors have available to process this sort of task, OPUCN has done its best to answer all
guestions asked in as full and transparent a manner as it could within the time available.
OPUCN would certainly be willing to provide any elaboration or further explanation on these
responses should the Board determine that a technical conference would assist.

A number of the interrogatories requested updates to various data sets for 2014 actuals. As
noted in a number of OPUCN’s responses, OPUCN will file a 2014 update exhibit early next
week which will address those requests not fully addressed in the responses filed herewith. This
approach will be more efficient, and less redundant, than addressing each such question
individually.

Yours truly,

«———tamA. Mondrow

C. Phil Martin, OPUCN
Harold Thiessen, OEB STAFF
Jennifer Lea, OEB STAFF COUNSEL
Intervenors of Record
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